(a)

(b)

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Torbay Child Poverty Commission
Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, 16 October 2013 at 1500-1700
to be held in Mezzanine Room 4 Tor Hill House

Membership
Councillor Julien Parrott
Councillor Neil Bent Councillor Ken Pritchard
Councillor Robert Excell Richard Williams
Councillor Jenny Faulkner Julie Sharland
Michelle Kennedy (Chair) Sheena Leaf

Anna Kettley

Child Poverty Commission meets the Community:
1500-1600

Youth Offending Team. Andrena Fuller
Nursery Provision: Rachel Williams

Child Poverty Commission Meeting

Apologies for Absence

Minutes of last meeting

Overview and Scrutiny Youth Unemployment Report: update to
responses — Richard Williams

Matters Arising

Work Plan
Fixed Odds Betting Terminals (Clir Julien Parrock)
(evidence to be considered)

(Pages 1 -4)

(Pages 5 - 13)

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or

language please contact:
Susan Moses, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk

(i)




Interim Child Poverty Commission Report
Torbay Child Poverty Commission 'Torbay Gains’— Michelle Kennedy

AOB

Meeting Dates
16™ October 1500-1700 Mez 4 Tor Hill House
25% November 1330-1530 Boardroom Townhall



Agenda Iltem 2b

QRBAY
"-“;O‘;“'

Minutes of the Torbay Child Poverty Commission
3 September 2013

-: Present :-
Michelle Kennedy (Chair),Councillor Robert Excell, Councillor Jenny Faulkner and
Councillor Ken Pritchard Torbay Council: Richard Williams, Director of
Children’s Services, Julie Sharland, Strategic Housing Manager, Sheena
Leaf, Director TDA,

(Also in attendance: Health: Jo Hooper, Joint Commissioning Manager
(Children’s Services)SHT, Pamela Harvey, Community Dietician (Life
Skills) and Sue Matthews, Commission/Public Health Youth Services

Child Poverty Commission meets the Community: Health

The Chair commenced the meeting by asking for round the table introductions and
welcomed colleagues from Health; Jo Hooper, Joint Commissioning Manager
(Children’s Services) SDHT CCG, Pamela Harvey, Community Dietician, Life Skills
Trust and Sue Matthews, on secondment to Children’s Services from Public Health.

The Commission listened to a presentation by Jo Hooper entitled Income Povenrty in
relation to Child Health. Jo explained that her role in the CCG was very much about
providing a commissioning of universal services based on the needs of local people
in 5 localities led by GPs/clinicians.
The presentation highlighted:-
e The role of a Joint Commissioner in SDT CCG
Extracts from the NCB 2013 report relating to the hidden costs of poverty
and recession
 Facts and figures from Torbay’s JSNA 2013 report findings which include an
increase in troubled families referrals
* Main priorities for the CCG included CAMHS, Integrated working with Public
Health and Local Authorities, Complex care, Transitions, Children’s
Community Nursing and Autism
e CAMHS: high number of referrals from GP’s - it was noted by the
Commission that more than half of the referrals were signposted to other
agencies
* Looked After Children: it was noted that the number of LAC in Torbay was
above average and that health colleagues have reported an increase in LAC
health reviews.

The Commission requested more clarity around the extent of a young person’s

health as a direct result of not having enough money and family breakdown. In
response Jo stated that in her role the CCG does not specially commission services

Page 1



-~

Torbay Child Poverty Commission Tuesday, 3 September 2013

linked to child poverty and that there was not an easy answer to providing data to
support specific poverty factors, although these were available nationally.

The Commission questioned the ability of the Child Poverty Commission to
influence future commissioning of services within the CCG and it noted that future
plans to promote a better economic opportunities through neighbourhood Anti-
Poverty Innovation Zones is being flagged as good practice together with
recognising what works (e.g Hele) and the formation of Community Hubs.

The Chair highlighted that the recent NCB 2013 report findings say that the
situation today relating to children’s lives in poor health, underachievement at
school and lack of opportunities to fulfil their potential is no better that it was in the
NCB 1973 report. It was agreed to circulate this report to Members.

The Commission noted that Torbay Council and Healthwatch are holding an event
at Parkfield on 5" October 12 pm — 6pm to enable young people from across the
community to come together and have their say about what they think about living
in the Bay and will include what services they would like to see.

Pam Harvey, Community Dietician summarised the views of her colleagues in the
Life Skills Team in relation to child poverty and food which included:-

¢ Low income - impact on health

o Lack of knowledge/skills to prepare food (relying on convenient foods)

o Anxiety about trying new foods (including weaning babies onto to
inappropriate foods

Pam highlighted the practical support offered to families on low income througn
Health Start who following sign up by a health visitor provide vouchers for fresh and
frozen food.

The Commission questioned the cultural shift for young people for practical skills
through the demise of schools stopping domestic science and the lack of extended
family support; One to one support in life skills is available through Cook for Life,
Anode and FAST (Save the Children)

The Chair thanked Jo, Pam and Sue for sharing their findings on tackling child
poverty in Torbay.

Action
i) NCB report 2013 Great Expectations report to be circulated (SM)

2, Child Poverty Commission Meeting
3. Apologies for Absence
Apologies were received from Anna Kettley, Save the Children, ClIr Neil Bent and

Clir Julien Parrott
4, Minutes of last meeting

Page 2



Torbay Child Poverty Commission Tuesday, 3 September 2013

The minutes of the last meeting on 20™ June 2013 were checked for accuracy and
actions noted.

5. Matters arising
Actions:

i) Child Poverty Commission ‘Wash Up’ October meeting date to be
changed (SM)

ii) Fixed Odds Betting Terminals (Clir Julien Parrock) paper to be submitted
as evidence at the Wash up meeting (MK/JP))

iii) Item 7 (i) pending: Chair to circulate further statistical information to
Group (MK)

iv) ftem 6: Overview and Scrutiny Youth Unemployment Report: response
being prepared for recommendations by RW. The Report with response
will be circulated to the Commission (RW)

6. Work Plan
7. Draft Interim Child Poverty Commission Report

The Chair asked the Commission for their views on a request from Clir Cowell to
attend a Child Poverty meeting to evidence the proposed Living Wage paper. After
consideration it was felt it was not appropriate at this time for the Commission to
consider.

The Chair asked the Commission for their view and comments on the interim
Torbay Child Poverty Commission ‘Torbay Gains’ report which outlines the
background of the Commission’s evidence findings.

The Chair talked through the main headings of the report which includes:-
Foreword

Introduction — who we are

Context - case studies/examples of research evidence to be added
Commission framework

Process -

Evidence — further evidence to be included/heard from young people, Youth
Offending Team, Children’s Centres/Nurseries, Neigbourhood Plans and
health

The Commission recognised the importance of the emerging themes from the
evidence that has been heard and that a What Next heading will include specific
recommendations in the final report. The Commission is happy with the title of the
report being ‘Torbay Gains’.

Actions
i) Draft interim Torbay Child Poverty Commission ‘Torbay Gains’ to be
circulated to members for individual feedback/comments by 3™
October to Susan Moses (SM)

Page 3



Torbay Child Poverty Commission Tuesday, 3 September 2013

i) Amendments/additions to report to include case studies, corporate
responsibility and more detailed breakdown of statistical
information (MK)

iii)  Wash up meeting to pick up on further evidence from YOT, Child
costs/nursery provision; feedback on Neighbourhood Plan (JS);

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

Fixed Odds Betting Terminals (FOBT)
Briefing Report
August 2013

10

11

20

21

22

23

24

htoducton

Folbw hhg a councibrcalforacton mied by C IrPanotton 15 Apmrl
2013 to the Chaim an ofthe O vew®ew and Scmthy Boax,6 n
accordance w ih Smandng O derD13, thErportconsderxs hfom aton
and rrgponsesto the questbnsm ed rgardihg the polferaton of
Fixed O ddsBetthg Tem halk (FO BTs) h Torbay. The reporthasbeen
compied fiom deskbased rsearh to see fther sfurtherneed for
expbmrmtbn ofthe =sue and comm ence a fullreview .

Backgmund

FO BTs @0 caled B2 Gam hg M achhes) are new touch screen

wuktte and gam hg m achhesnom aly ound h betthg shopsn the
United Khgdom thatalbwsphyersto beton the outcom e ofvarbus
gam esand eventsw ith fixed odds.Theywer httoduced t UK chops
1 2001. The m achhesdo nottake cash, hstead the custom erproviles
cach ortheircrdi/debicaxisatthe counterand the cashercrdis
the m achhe ofchote remotely.

Themostcommony phyed gam e swuktte. Them hIn um am ount
wagerd persohn B£1. Them axin um betcannotexceed a payoutof
£500 (le.putthg £14.00 on a shgk num beron mukte). The hrgest
shglk payoutcannotexceed £500. Token conhscan be ofvalie as
bw asfive pence nh som e UK Irensed betthg offces (LBO s). O ther
gam esnhclide bhgo,simubted hormemchg and greyhound mchg
and a mnge ofsbtm achhe gam es.

Lke allcasho gam es, the 'house" (ie.the casho) hasa buitn
advantage,w ih cunrentm axghson muktte gam esbeng theortrcaly
between 2.7% and 5% . UndercunentUK kgEhton,these m achhes
ar albwed to offercontentchsed asCategory B2,Category B3 as
welasCategorwy C content.

Shopsar albwed up to ourtem halk, although thsnum berako
hclidesttadibnalsbtm achhes. M ostshopsfavourthe new FO BTs
overthe taditbnalsbtm achhes. The Gam blhg Comm Esbn repous
thatther were 33,319 FO BTs h Brta hh sBetthg O ffresbetween

O ctober201l and Septem ber2012.

Page 5



25

3.0

31

32

33

40

41

42

421

FO BTshave been crtc Fed due t the potenthlforaddtton when
phBvyvhg them achhes. A betthg rrvew h the Republt ofIeEnd has
mlkd thatthe m achhesshoull notbe nhtoduced n kich betthg shops
butw ilbe albwed h cashos.

Scope ofthe Reviw

The scope ofthe rvew Bto bokathfom atbn and evidence
sumound hg the prolferaton ofFO BTs h Totbay and detem he the
effectstheyhave on chidren and those alrady Iwhg on the edge of

poveny.

Speciftaly the rvew wilbok to answ erng the folbw hg questbns,as
@ ied by C IrPano tt: -

1. Whatdoesthe detaied brakdown ofthe rrscarch fiom the
Campaipn forFaierG am big tellusaboutthe prolfermton ofFixed
O ddsBettthg Tem nhak h Tobay?

2. To understand the mpactofthstype ofgam blhg on chidren
epechly those alrady nh poverty and those on the edge of
povery)

3. To consderthe CouncisLtenshg Polty and see whether
am endm entscan bem ade W ihh the consmahtsofthe hw ) to
In tthe prolferaton ofthese m achhesand the prom otbnsaim ed
atencourmghg peopk t© use them

4. To consderany possbk Ihksbetween hcrasd kvelof
vbEknce/antisocialbehavburand ncrased soend on gam bg

The expected outcom e ofthe mvew Btom ake rrcom m endatbnsto
the rkvantbodesto In tthe prolfemtbn o fFO BIs h Totay.

The CurentSiuaton

h response o the questbnsm =d above deskbased research has
taken pkce, the fndhgsofwhth ar detaikrd bebw :

W hatdoesthe detaiked brrakdown ofthe researxch from the Cam pain
orFaierG am blng tellusaboutthe proliftration ofFixed O dds Bettng
Tem hal h Torbay?

The research conducted by the Cam pagn orFalrerGamblhg was
based on analyssoffnanchaldata forthe perod Aprl2011 o M arxh

Page 6



422

423

424

425

43

431

2012. Eksbased on the m apphg ofbetthg shopsacrmssthe UK by
Parlam entary constinency. Rescearh wascanied outby G eofuturs
basd ondata soured fiom the Gamblhg Comm &sbn. The analyske s
notsmoured ushg diectdatm fiom Bookm akerxsasthey do notopenly
publeh thstdata whith Bwhy ana¥ysshasbeen produced basd on
avemrmged estin ates. Edoesnotrfkctthe exactkvelofFO BTs
fhanchlactwiy atC onsttuency velbutshtended to povide an
estin ated hdratbn based on the num berofbetithg shopsw ihh
each constiuency.

From the rescarh we can sse thath the Totbay constiluency ther
are 18 betthg shops (estin ated asofM ay 2012) w ith an estim ated
countofFO BTsof66. ThErhtesto a grossam ountgam bkd of
£104m ifon w ih the am ountbstbygam bkrsestn ated at£3 3m illbn.

W hen bokhg atcom pamtorconsttuency aras, ie.sm ibr
constiuency popubtbn and ssaside resonts h the UK, ther ar sm ijbr
brakdownsofthe countofFO BTsto bettthg shop lItences. W ih
rgaxdsto the grossam ountsgam bkd and am ounts bstthe ptture &
guie m xed.

How ever,w hen bokhg atcom parsonsw ith Devon constiuency aras
Totbay mnkshighestw ith rrgardsto the countofbetthg shop lItences
and FO BTsaswellasthe gmssam ountgam bkd and the am ountbst
bygambkrson FO BTs.Forexam pk, Piym outh w ith doubk the
constiuency popubtbon hasa betthg shop Itence countofl6,an
estin ated 59 FO BTsw ih the grossam ountgam bkd at£92 9m ilfon w ih
the am ountbstbygam bkrsestn ated at£2 2m illon.

Form ore detaikd hfom atbn pkase rferto Appendx O ne forfurther
nfom aton.

To understand the In pactofthistype ofgam blng on chidren
(especihlly those alrady I povery and those on the edge ofpovery)

W ith rrgardsto Totbay ther hasbeen no known rrsearxh undenaken
h thsara. Steve Cox,Envionm entalHealh M anagerComm excha])
regpoonded; “Ther Bno accessto Betthg Shopsto underl8’'sand we
ar gohg to testthisshortly, howeverthe m pactofanym atersdue t©
gam blhg addtbn sa matterforrescarh to testand whetherthishas
an in pact.”

Page 7



432

44

441

442

443

444

445

446

W e know natbnaly thatgam blhg m achhesih Briaih tend t be
clistered h poorrarasaccordng t rescarch publched by
Geofuturesltd and NatC en. The msearh Pund thatarasw ih a
hiherdensty ofgam blhgmachheswer mor lke¥ to be poorr,

w ih bwerthan avemge econom &t activiyand m ore peopk h bwer
status pbs.falko revealkd thatalhough a hgh density ofgam bng
machhestendsto be found h bwerhcom e aras, the pattem Em ore
com pkx,because such zonesar notalvaysh Brdah'spoorraras-—
som e are hrehtveywealthkerpansofthe countrty;hih densty

m achhe zonesar typralynotprsentih very cental], utban aras,
buttend  be amund satellie arrasand towns.

To considerthe Council'slLicenshg Polcy and see whether

am endm entscan bem ade W ihh the constanhtsofthe Bw ) to Iin it
the poliferation ofthese m achihesand the prom otbonsain ed at
encourghg peopk t© use them

Iocalauthorty powers

Underthe Gam blhg Act2005 ther arr a mnge ofpowersand
sanctbnsopen to a bcalauthorty. The Actregqulrsrgubtors— the
Gamblhg Comm Bsbn and the apprwx 380 bcalltenshg authortes-
to “am to pem it gam blhg sub®ctto cerran consdemtbns, the m ost
mm portantofwhith Econsktency w ih the Irenshg obgctivesof
keepihg crm e outofgam blng,m akhg sure t'sfairand open and
potecthg chidren and vuhembk peopk.

W hen Bsuhg prem Fesltencesorensurng the Irenshg obgctivesar
benhg metbcalauthortesm usthave rrgard to gudance Bued by
the Gam blhg Comm Bsbn and to the codesofprmctre. They can use
a com bhatbn of*tharder’ powers, ke Irence condibnsand rveEws,
and “softer” ones,such asbuidhg bcalcolbbomtbnsthmough, for
examplk,community safety parmerxhps.To mke jistone exampk,

M edway Bowugh Councilksworkhng cbselwih bcalgam bing
bushessesto devebp a volintary code ofpractrce w th a partcubr
focuson powtectbnsforthe vuhembk.

Torbay Councilspositon:

Steve C oxEnvionm entalHealth M anagerComm exxha ] orToay
Counciwascontacted hsregponse wasthe olbw hg:

"Tdo notbeleve ther Banythihg sgnifcantthatTormay C ouncilcan

do mgardng thiks e .The G ovemm ent’'spositbn sckarthatits
underakhg m ore researxch hto FO BT'sand w lneitherdecrase them ,

Page 8



norncrase them asthe SekctComm itre rrcomm ended,untlthat
rresearh hasbeen underaken.

447 Athough the Gamblig Comm &sbn feekthe becalauthorty has
pow ersoverthe openhg ofnew betthg shops,a rmcentcourtcase h
Newham would amgue the opposie,asthe countsrepcted a rfusalby
the IocalAuthory to Bue a new Prem Beslictence.Iperonaly woul
be guied by the countsnotthe Gam blhg Comm Esbn".

448 “Ther Bnotcapaciy n thscunentyearto take on new workalhough
we alrady have s-om e hsgpectbnsand TestPurchashg woik h the
progmmme forgam blhg prem resforhtern the year,and thssw ih
FOBT'shm hd. These hgpoectbnsar aim ng to hghlghtifany Bsues
ar Inked to these m achhes,and accessto them ,especilyw ih
rgaxsto Betthg Shop tahihg ofstaffand awarnessofpeopk atrsk
ofbshg unrasonabk am ountsofm oney hto these m achhes. Ths
m ghtbuid a case forfurtheracton.”

449 Testcase Newham Council

4410A recenttestcase hastakenphce wher Newham Counci, (East
Iondon) hasbstisbattk to sop the openhg ofa new betthg shop h
Isbomugh.

4411 The m ukthatbnalbookm akerPaddy Powerwon itsappealatTham es
MagBmatesCourragahnsta mrusalby Newham Councito albw tto
open a betthg shop h the ara,one ofthe countrty' sm ostdeprived.
Newham hasm or than 80 betithg shopsaleady - the thid hghestof
any London bormugh. M or specifraly the courtcase showed: -

4412 Councibrsrected a prem Feslcence nh Febmar,arguhng thatthe
shop woul attactcrn e and antsociBlbehavbur, and thatpw fis
would com e fiom hgh-soeed,hghsekesgam blhg m achhesmther
than fiom overthe counterbets.

4413 However,dBarctiudge PaulGoldsprg sad thattwasnot'proved
thatthe granthg ofthe Itence woull notbe masonabl conskstent
w ih the ob®ctive ofpreventhg crn e and diorder.Therfor T
diragre wih the decsbn ofthe [councis] subcomm tee;and, h Ight
ofthe evidence beforrme, twaswmwng."

4414 Te idgem entm ade tckarthatthsBcase doesnotstany gal
prcedent.

4415Newham Councikscunenty prepamg to appl orpem Bsbn to

udrtialy revew the decikbn rrached n the above appealand
bokhg forsupportfiom otherauthortessgpecily hh the wo aras:

Page 9



4416Hasyourauthorty had any experence ofthe mfemalto orrelance on

thscase,and

4417 Byourauthorty bokhg to the outcom e ofany Hgh C ourthearng hn

50

51

52

6.0

61

regpectofthe PA Bue =0 thatyou w illthen be abk to miyon thisn
dealng wih applratbns forbetthg shopsih yourbomugh?

To considerany possbk lnksbetween hcrased kvelofvblknce/ant

sociBlbehavbur A SB)and hcrased gpend on gam blng

Folbw hg contactw ith saferCom m unitesToiay, therr hasbeen no
known evience ofanym apriuesh tem sofgam blhg and ASB 1
rcentyearsw ihh Totbay how ever, pecift rsearh hasnotbeen
underaken h thsara .Natbnaly, the mrgponse fiom Deparm entfor
Culure M edd and Sport DCM S)wasthatno actobn w llbe taken on
FO BT'suntlther k furtherrscarh underaken on thelrin pacton
peopk and ockty.

The Responsbk Gam blhg Tust sthe adihg chanry n the UK

comm ited to m hin Ehg gam blhhgrehted ham .Asan hdependent
natbnalcharny fuinded by donatons fiom the gam blnhg hdusty, the
RegponsbE G am blhg Tust uindseducatbon,prventbn and treatm ent
sewtresand comm Esbnsrsarh to bowaden publt undersandhg of
gam blhgtehted ham .The aln Bto sop peopk getthg hto pwbkEm s
w ih theirgam blhg,and ensure thatthose thatdo devebp poblkm s
rceive fastand effective tteatm entand support. The Regponsb ke

G am blhg Tmst scunently rsearhhg h  arassuch asthe mpacts
ofpwbErm gam blhg and potentalham .

Recom m endatons

Asa rasukofthe msearxrh hto the Bue rgardhg the prolfemton of
FO BTs h Totbay, the olbw hg rrcomm endatbnsar m ade:

i Revkt fue of polfermton of FOBTs as part of 2014/15 scmthy
rvew prwcess h Ight of awaithg natbnal rmrscarxh hto the
In pactofFO BIsand any potentalchangesih kgkhtbn.

. Awail fndhgs of hgpectbns and Test Purchashg work hh the

Ltenshg worxkk programm e forgamblhg prm ks for Bte 2013
w ih the vEw t possbk furtheractbn pendihg resuls.

Page 10



. Referissue to the Chid Poverty Comm Esbn and Stategt welar
Reform Gmwup for furher rmscarh hto the Ihks between
gam blhg,gam hgm achhesand poveny.

Appendies

AppendxOne - Prvalknce ofFOBTs-CompamtorC onsttuency Aras

Prevaknce ofFO BIs-Devon C onsttuency Aras

References/Backgrmund hfom aton

Torbay CouncilG am bihg Polry 2013

Totbay CounciSatem entofPrncpks2013

Campaign PrFalerGam blhg Resecarxch hto Gam hg M achhesAprl2011
to Marh 2012 (2013)

House of Comm ons Hansax Depanm ent of Culur, M edia and Spor=
Thursday 10 January 2013 debate on Gam bing (2013)

O ffre Natbnal Smatestcs (ONS) 2001 - Repor for Parlam entary
C onstimenc®s (2003)

Gamblhg Comm ksbn: I pactofhigh smke,high prize gam hg m achhes
onprmbEkm gamblhg Decem ber2008)

www regponsbkgam blhhgtmstorg uk

www falrgam bihg oxg

www gam blhgwatchukon

www Sopthefobtsox

Varbusnew spaperanckes

Page 11



2T obed

Prevalence of FOBTs — Comparator Constituency Areas

Estimates for Period April 2011 to March 2012

Ave. count
FOBTs per

betting shop
(Est. based on

Gross amount

Constituency count of gambled (Amount | Gross gambling yield
population | Countof betting | Count of FOBTs FOBTs/count FOBTs gamblers (amount gamblers
. (2001 ONS shop licences (Est. based on ave betting shop wagered) lost on FOBTS)
Constituency Census) (Est. May 2012) density) licences) (Est.) (Est.)

Torbay 96,899 18 66 3.67 £104,206,664 £3,313,772
Beckenham (Kent) 100,199 14 51 3.66 £83,837,554 £2,666,034
Blackpool North and 94,985 13 47 3.64 £50,925,298 £1,619.424
Cleveleys

Blackpool South 95,697 30 110 3.65 £117,778,062 £3,745,342
Bournemouth East 82,088 15 55 3.66 £86,862,613 £2,762,231
Bournemouth West 81,356 22 81 3.66 £127,398,499 £4.051,272
Great Yarmouth 90,810 18 66 3.66 £104,263,607 £3,315,583
Hartlepool 88,611 20 73 3.65 £78,411,148 £2,493,475
Hastings and Rye 97,825 13 48 3.67 £75,363,183 £2,396,549
Woking 97,041 12 44 3.66 £69,471,109 £2,209,181

Source - http.//www.stopthefobts.org and http.//www.ons.gov.uk/ons/quide-method/census/2011

Mapping of betting shops across the UK by Parliamentary constituency was carried out by Geofutures based on data sourced from the Gambling
Commission. Analysis is based on the financial period April 2011 to March 2012. The analysis is not sourced using direct data from Bookmakers .
Bookmakers do not openly publish this data which is why analysis has been produced based on averaged estimates. It does not reflect the exact level of
FOBTs financial activity at Constituency level. It is intended to provide an estimated indication based on the number of betting shops within each

constituency.

Prevalence of FOBTs — Devon Constituency Areas




¢T obed

Estimates for Period April 2011 to March 2012

Count of pve. count Grosa?nab':::iunt Sl gEhlne
. Constituency | qinoihop | Countof FOBTs | FOBIS Ber | o nt FOBTs | _Yield (amount
Constituency Area Population Iicegces P (Est. based on ave (Ebtett'“% shop t PTG gamblers lost on
i st. based on coun
(Census 2001) (Est. May 2012) ensity) of FOBTs/count wagered) FOBTS)
betting shop licences) (Est.) (Est.)
Torbay 96,899 18 66 3.67 £104,206,664 £3,313,772
Plymouth Combined
(Sutton & Devonport, 187,492 16 59 3.69 £92,874,901 £2.215,217
Moor View)
Exeter 111,076 13 48 3.66 £75,342,620 £2,395,895
23,580
Newton Abbot (ONS Parish 11 40 3.67 £63,890,643 £2,031,722
headcount 2001)

Source - http.//www.stopthefobts.org and http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/quide-method/census/2011

Mapping of betting shops across the UK by Parliamentary constituency was carried out by Geofutures based on data sourced from the Gambling
Commission. Analysis is based on the financial period April 2011 to March 2012. The analysis is not sourced using direct data from Bookmakers .
Bookmakers do not openly publish this data which is why analysis has been produced based on averaged estimates. It does not reflect the exact level of
FOBTs financial activity at Constituency level. It is intended to provide an estimated indication based on the number of betting shops within each

constituency.




	Agenda
	2b Minutes of last meeting
	4 Work Plan

